May 16, 2023
Commissioner Matter

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: May 10, 2023
SUBJECT:  Children’s Services Advisory Committee (CSAC) Membership

FROM: Laura Moss
Commissioner, District 5

Respectfully, I request a discussion with my colleagues regarding membership on Children’s Services
Advisory Committee (CSAC). Specifically, Section 103.22 (1) a), which lists the seven (7) ex-officio
voting members including the Superintendent of schools.

The Superintendent’s schedule does not allow for his attendance. Should he be able to appoint an
individual to represent him? Participation by the School District is greatly desired and would be highly

valuable.

Also, I shall provide a brief update on CSAC.
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